


 

 

29 November 2021 
 
Northern Beaches Council 
1 Belgrave Street 
Manly NSW 2095 
 
Our Ref: 21081 

Stormwater and Onsite Detention Design Rationale Report  

Proposed Dwelling 
14 Ernest Street, Balgowlah Heights 

 
The site drainage design undertaken by CPM Engineering for the above project was prepared in 
accordance with the following Australian Standards, Policy and best Engineering practice: 
 

� Northern Beaches Councils’ ‘Water Management Development Policy V2’ 
� AS3500.3.2 Stormwater Drainage – Acceptable Solutions 
� Australian Rainfall & Runoff (2016) 

 
Attached is the DA Stormwater Documentation Checklist. 
 
This property has the benefit of a rear easement to drain water. The New Dwelling Proposal 
includes a Rainwater Tank and Onsite Detention basin. 
 
The On Site Detention and Drainage System has been designed in accordance with Councils’ 
Stormwater Design Policy. The DRAINS stormwater drainage analysis software has been used 
calculate site discharges and size the detention basin to limit the post development site runoff to 
the 35% Impervious Fraction 20 Year Event pre development site runoff: 
 
PSD: 29 l/s 
SSR: 4.0 m3 
 
The DRAINS input and post development out put data files are attached for the peak events in the 
20 year design storm event. 
 

 
Figure 1: Drain Input Arrangement 
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Figure 2: Drain Output: Worst case minor storm event (20yr) 
 
 
Should you have any queries regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned.  
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
CPM Engineering 

 
Chris Morris 
BE(Hons) MIEAust CPEng NPER 
Accredited Certifier 
 
 










